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DATE: April 27, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Clayton Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering ( /\ i ﬁ-[‘(

RE: DN 150010-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard County by
Aquarina Utilities, Inc.

Please file the attached “Letter concerning rate increase”, in the “Consumer side of the
Correspondence Tab™ in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.
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Public Service Commission
April 27, 2016

Mr. Patrick J. Pollock, President

Aquarina Community Services Association
450 Aquarina Boulevard

Melbourne Beach, Florida 32951

Re: Docket 150010-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard County by
Aquarina Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Pollack:

Thank you for your letter expressing concerns about the rate increase petition by Aquarina
Utilities, Inc. (Aquarina). To ensure that the Commission staff and the Commissioners have
knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed in the correspondence section of the
docket file for all to review.

You expressed concerns regarding the management of the Utility and have requested our staff
conduct a management audit of Aquarina. It is at the discretion of the Commission on whether
staff is directed to conduct such an investigation. If you have any additional questions, or require
further assistance, please call me by phone at (850) 413-6578 or by email at
clewis@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Clayton Lewis
U. S. Engineering Specialist
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 150010-WS)
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